Jonathan Binks

<H’ILLINGDON

LONDON

Crossrail Limited
25 Canada Square

Canary Whaif

London -

E14 5LQ

Our Ref: 31592/APP/2017/3250

Your ref: HIL/7/6/NR

CRL: CRL1-NRI-T-QAP-CR045-50028
NR: WSN3F-CNS-COT-NCA-000001

Date: 15/12/2017

Dear Mr Binks
RE: CROSSRAIL ACT 2008 - London Borough of Hillingdon: West Drayton Station -
London Borough of Hillingdon: West Drayton Station

Further to your letter dated 4th September 2017, we can donfirm approval for Plans and
Specifications as per the details set out in your letter in accordance with Schedule 7 of the
Crossrail Act 2008 for the following works:
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_ Rewsed location for the statlon concourselentrahce building and changes to the proposed

materials and materials listed within section 4;

Minor alterations to the existing Southern Entrance Bulldmg,
Revised station entrance canopy structure;

Revised footbridge and lifts;

Revised new platform 4 and 5 canopy;

Alterations to the waiting room on platform 4;

Instaliation of a substation building; and

Revised lighting position.

This submission for approval includes:

WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720500 P03 - Site Plan
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720501 P03 - Proposed Building Plan Subway
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720502 P03 - Proposed Building Plan Concourse
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720503 P03 - Proposed Building Platform
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720504 P03 - Proposed Building Plan Footbridge
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720505 P03 - Proposed Building Plan Roof

WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720510 P03 - Building Elevations North and South
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WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720511 P03 - Proposed Building Sections Across Platforms
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720512 P01 - Toilet Block Elevations and Cross Section
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720550 P04- Proposed Bay Study Glazed Link
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720551 P05 - Proposed Canopy Sections.
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720552 P04 - Building Elevations South Entrance
WSN3F-EAR-DRG-ARC-720553 P03 - Proposed Bay Study Concourse Lift Llnk
WSN‘!B CNS-PLD-NCA-000013- Concourse Lighting Specification

Yours sincerely -

James Rodger# E

Head of Planning and Enforcement



